i

CANADIAN PA! I# RAILWAY COMPANY ¥
HASING DEPARTMENT e
CANADIAN
PACLELS .
B. W. ROBERTS,

RAILWAY
GENERAL PURCHASINGRAGENT, MONTREAL o VANCOUVER, B.C. W ““' m"
Y

S. V. T. JEFFERY, 2
PURCHASING AGENT, VANCOUVER

J. ARNOTT,

ASST. PURCHASING AGENT, VANCOUVER IN YOUR REPLY PLEASE

REFER TO FILE NO.

Vaontne
Swifts Canadian Oo. Ltd.,

17 Yater Street,
Vaneouver, 2. €,

Dear Sirsse

In connection with our official enier 5491 covering
meat required for the Royel Party to be placed on board the 885
"Princess Marguerite®™,

A changs iz plans Bas been made snd the ftems specified
will now require to be dalivered Saturday morning, Msy 27th. In the
eireumetenges we would ask that you kindly arrange accordingly.

The Mainlend Tremsfer Co. Litd, has been notified to
mmwppun fram ths natﬁ'@eﬁtt«ohapﬁma:hym:r
truek,

Please acikncwledge recsipt.

Tours truly,

ecopyt Mainland Transfer Co. Lid.,

Will you please arrenge
ascordingly.

X JoFoC.B,Vance, Esqe,

Please note, Ve would
greaily appregizte it if you will
arrange the inspectiom rejquested
mior to delivery.

JeBolioid, Zsge,



